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OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM TO: James M. Taylor ,O,

Executive Director for Op apions
y

'
FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta [
SUBJECT: SECY-93-270 - PROPOSED ND ENTS TO 10 CFR

PART 73 TO PROTECT AGAINST MALEVOLENT USE OF
VEHICLES AT NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

The Commission (with all Commissioners agreeing) has approved
publication of the notice of proposed rulemaking subject to the
following comments. The language of the last sentence of the
first paragraph on page 7 of the draft Federal RecTister notice
(FRN) should track the similar language in the Environmental
Assessment, Enclosure 2, page 3, first full paragraph. ;

Additionally, the comment period should be set at 60 days due to i

the importance and complexity of this matter.

The revised FRN should be reviewed by the Rule Review and
Directives Branch, ADM, and returned for signature and '

publication.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 11/19/93)

The staff should seek ACRS comments on the proposed rule during
the public comment period.

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Plangue
OGC
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)

SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY-93-270, AND THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE 10
WORKING DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS SRM
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